

STATE OF ILLINOIS



HOUSE JOURNAL

HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

NINETY-SIXTH GENERAL ASSEMBLY

105TH LEGISLATIVE DAY

REGULAR & PERFUNCTORY SESSION

TUESDAY, MARCH 2, 2010

12:23 O'CLOCK P.M.

**HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
Daily Journal Index
105th Legislative Day**

Action	Page(s)
Adjournment	26
Agreed Resolutions	11
Change of Sponsorship	8
Fiscal Notes Requested	8
Fiscal Notes Supplied	8
Housing Affordability Impact Note Supplied	8
Introduction and First Reading – HB 6622	33
Legislative Measures Approved for Floor Consideration	6, 29
Legislative Measures Assigned to Committee	6, 29
Legislative Measures Reassigned to Committee	7
Motions Submitted	7
Pension Note Requested	8
Pension Note Supplied	8
Perfunctory Adjournment	33
Perfunctory Session	29
Quorum Roll Call	5
Reports	5
Reports From Standing Committees	30
Resolutions	9
State Debt Impact Note Requested	8
State Mandates Fiscal Note Requested	8
State Mandates Fiscal Note Supplied	8
Temporary Committee Assignments	29
Temporary Committee Assignments for Committees not Reporting	29

Bill Number	Legislative Action	Page(s)
HB 0844	Motion Submitted	7
HB 1026	Second Reading	13
HB 1110	Committee Report	6
HB 1545	Committee Report	6
HB 1900	Committee Report	6
HB 3814	Second Reading	13
HB 4553	Second Reading	13
HB 4586	Second Reading – Amendment/s	24
HB 4639	Second Reading – Amendment/s	13
HB 4644	Second Reading – Amendment/s	15
HB 4669	Second Reading	24
HB 4685	Second Reading	15
HB 4691	Committee Report – Floor Amendment/s	6
HB 4699	Committee Report	32
HB 4737	Committee Report – Floor Amendment/s	6
HB 4756	Second Reading – Amendment/s	24
HB 4796	Second Reading	15
HB 4820	Second Reading	15
HB 4826	Second Reading	15
HB 4835	Committee Report – Floor Amendment/s	6
HB 4837	Committee Report	32
HB 4838	Motion Submitted	7
HB 4840	Motion Submitted	7
HB 4846	Second Reading	15

HB 4854	Second Reading – amendment	16
HB 4856	Second Reading.....	19
HB 4868	Second Reading.....	19
HB 4873	Second Reading – Amendment/s	19
HB 4878	Motion Submitted	8
HB 4924	Committee Report	30
HB 4933	Committee Report	31
HB 4945	Second Reading.....	19
HB 4964	Second Reading – Amendment/s	20
HB 4968	Second Reading – Amendment/s	20
HB 4969	Second Reading.....	20
HB 5006	Second Reading.....	24
HB 5008	Motion.....	24
HB 5054	Second Reading – Amendment/s	20
HB 5079	Second Reading – Amendment/s	20
HB 5118	Motion Submitted	7
HB 5161	Second Reading.....	21
HB 5193	Second Reading – Amendment/s	21
HB 5204	Second Reading.....	21
HB 5223	Second Reading.....	21
HB 5224	Recall	24
HB 5224	Second Reading.....	21
HB 5231	Committee Report	32
HB 5234	Second Reading.....	21
HB 5255	Second Reading.....	21
HB 5262	Second Reading – Amendment/s	21
HB 5283	Second Reading.....	21
HB 5285	Second Reading – Amendment/s	21
HB 5294	Second Reading.....	21
HB 5295	Committee Report	32
HB 5302	Second Reading.....	21
HB 5307	Second Reading.....	21
HB 5376	Second Reading.....	21
HB 5458	Second Reading.....	21
HB 5469	Second Reading – Amendment/s	22
HB 5476	Committee Report	31
HB 5507	Second Reading.....	23
HB 5509	Second Reading.....	23
HB 5510	Second Reading.....	23
HB 5511	Second Reading – Amendment/s	23
HB 5540	Committee Report	32
HB 5671	Committee Report	32
HB 5678	Second Reading.....	23
HB 5718	Second Reading.....	23
HB 5761	Second Reading.....	23
HB 5766	Committee Report	30
HB 5818	Second Reading.....	23
HB 5819	Second Reading.....	23
HB 5820	Second Reading.....	23
HB 5858	Committee Report	32
HB 5859	Second Reading.....	23
HB 5861	Second Reading.....	23
HB 5879	Committee Report	31
HB 5888	Second Reading.....	23
HB 5891	Second Reading – Amendment/s	23
HB 5901	Committee Report	32
HB 5946	Second Reading.....	24

HB 5958	Second Reading.....	24
HB 5960	Committee Report.....	32
HB 5970	Committee Report.....	32
HB 6006	Second Reading.....	24
HB 6057	Motion Submitted.....	7
HB 6061	Committee Report.....	30
HB 6079	Second Reading.....	24
HB 6132	Committee Report.....	32
HB 6249	Committee Report.....	32
HJR 0105	Resolution.....	10
HJR 0106	Resolution.....	10
HJR- 0108	Committee Report.....	29
HJR 0108	Resolution.....	11
HR 0953	Resolution.....	11
HR 0953	Adoption.....	26
HR 0956	Resolution.....	11
HR 0956	Adoption.....	26
HR 0957	Resolution.....	11
HR 0957	Adoption.....	26
HR 0958	Resolution.....	11
HR 0958	Adoption.....	26
HR 0959	Resolution.....	12
HR 0959	Adoption.....	26
HR 0960	Resolution.....	12
HR 0960	Adoption.....	26
HR 0962	Resolution.....	12
HR 0962	Adoption.....	26
HR 0963	Resolution.....	12
HR 0963	Adoption.....	26
HR 0964	Resolution.....	12
HR 0964	Adoption.....	26
HR 0965	Resolution.....	12
HR 0965	Adoption.....	26
HR 0966	Resolution.....	12
HR 0966	Adoption.....	26
HR 0967	Resolution.....	9
HR 0968	Resolution.....	12
HR 0969	Resolution.....	12
HR 0969	Adoption.....	26
HR 0970	Resolution.....	13
HR 0970	Adoption.....	26
HR 0971	Resolution.....	9
HR 0972	Resolution.....	13
HR 0972	Adoption.....	26
HR 0973	Resolution.....	13
HR 0973	Adoption.....	26
HR 0974	Resolution.....	13
HR 0974	Adoption.....	26
HR 0975	Resolution.....	13
HR 0975	Adoption.....	26
HR 0976	Resolution.....	13
HR 0976	Adoption.....	26
HR 0977	Resolution.....	13
HR 0977	Adoption.....	26

The House met pursuant to adjournment.

Representative Turner in the chair.

Prayer by Pastor Cleveland Thomas Sr, who is with New Morning Star Missionary Baptist Church in Peoria, IL.

Representative Tracy led the House in the Pledge of Allegiance.

By direction of the Speaker, a roll call was taken to ascertain the attendance of Members, as follows:

110 present. (ROLL CALL 1)

By unanimous consent, Representatives Fortner, Hoffman, Mendoza and Mulligan were excused from attendance.

The membership of the House was temporarily reduced to 117 as a result of the vacancy created by the resignation of Representative Brosnahan on February 11, 2010.

REQUEST TO BE SHOWN ON QUORUM

Having been absent when the Quorum Roll Call for Attendance was taken, this is to advise you that I, Representative Graham, should be recorded as present at the hour of 1:30 o'clock p.m.

Having been absent when the Quorum Roll Call for Attendance was taken, this is to advise you that I, Representative Hoffman, should be recorded as present at the hour of 2:15 o'clock p.m.

Having been absent when the Quorum Roll Call for Attendance was taken, this is to advise you that I, Representative Mulligan, should be recorded as present at the hour of 2:30 o'clock p.m.

Having been absent when the Quorum Roll Call for Attendance was taken, this is to advise you that I, Representative Phelps, should be recorded as present at the hour of 3:15 o'clock p.m.

REPORTS

The Clerk of the House acknowledges receipt of the following correspondence:

Fiscal Activities of the Illinois Housing Development Authority for FY 2009 and Projected Activities for Fiscal Year 2010, submitted by Illinois Housing Development Authority on February 25, 2010.

Annual Progress Report on State Efforts to Improve Services for Persons with Autism Spectrum Disorder, submitted by Department of Human Services on February 25, 2010.

Waivers of School Code Mandates: Spring 2010 Waiver Summary Report, submitted by Illinois State Board of Education, Christopher A. Koch, State Superintendent of Education on February 26, 2010.

Amended Copy of the Property Tax Appeal Board's 2009 Annual Report, submitted by The Property Tax Appeal Board on February 26, 2010.

Quarterly Report to the Legislature, October 1, 2009, submitted by Illinois Department of Corrections on February 26, 2010.

2009 Annual Report for the Illinois Cares Rx Pharmaceutical Assistance Program, submitted by Illinois Department of Healthcare and Family Services on March 1, 2010.

Report on the Accessibility and Quality Healthcare Services for Illinois Veterans, submitted by Illinois Department of Healthcare and Family Services on March 1, 2010.

Illinois Prescription Drug Discount Program 2009 Annual Report, submitted by Illinois Department of Healthcare and Family Services on March 1, 2010.

Adult Education and Family Literacy Annual Report for Fiscal Year 2009, submitted by Illinois Community College Board on March 1, 2010.

Illinois Sports Facilities Authority's Annual MBE/WBE Report for 2009, submitted by Illinois Sports Facilities Authority on March 1, 2010.

Annual Report of the Auditor General's Office, submitted by Office of the Auditor General, William G. Holland, Auditor General on March 1, 2010.

REPORTS FROM THE COMMITTEE ON RULES

Representative Currie, Chairperson, from the Committee on Rules to which the following were referred, action taken on March 2, 2010, reported the same back with the following recommendations:

LEGISLATIVE MEASURES APPROVED FOR FLOOR CONSIDERATION:

That the bill be reported "approved for consideration" and be placed on the order of Second Reading--Short Debate: HOUSE BILLS 1545 and 1900.

That the Floor Amendment be reported "recommends be adopted":
Amendment No. 2 to HOUSE BILL 4691.
Amendment No. 2 to HOUSE BILL 4737.
Amendment No. 1 to HOUSE BILL 4835.

That the Motion be reported "approved for consideration" and placed on the Order of Concurrence: HOUSE BILL 1110.

LEGISLATIVE MEASURES ASSIGNED TO COMMITTEE:

Aging: HOUSE BILLS 4909, 4910 and 5998.
Agriculture & Conservation: HOUSE BILLS 6049 and 6099.
Appropriations-Elementary & Secondary Education: HOUSE BILL 6096.
Business & Occupational Licenses: HOUSE BILLS 5513 and 6222.
Cities & Villages: HOUSE BILLS 2265, 5446 and 6196.
Computer Technology: HOUSE BILL 6247.
Consumer Protection: HOUSE BILL 6043.
Counties & Townships: HOUSE BILLS 5972, 6235 and 6239.
Disability Services: HOUSE BILL 6236.
Elections & Campaign Reform: HOUSE BILLS 733, 887, 890, 915, 916, 918, 922, 929, 1111, 1113, 1323, 1324, 1334, 2267, 2368 and 6032.
Elementary & Secondary Education: HOUSE BILLS 4674, 5188, 5863, 6065, 6255 and HOUSE AMENDMENT No. 2 to HOUSE BILL 4711.
Environment & Energy: HOUSE BILL 5226.
Environmental Health: HOUSE BILLS 889, 5180 and 6070.
Executive: HOUSE BILLS 4992, 5728, 5842 and 5843.
Health Care Licenses: HOUSE BILLS 5527, 5792 and 5898.
Higher Education: HOUSE BILLS 4984, 5500, 5824, 6092, 6232, HOUSE RESOLUTION 918 and HOUSE JOINT RESOLUTION 103.
Human Services: HOUSE BILLS 4809, 4927, 5174, 5323, 5448, 5501, 5742, 5927, 6296, HOUSE RESOLUTION 899 and HOUSE JOINT RESOLUTIONS 92 and 99.
Insurance: HOUSE BILL 6105.
Judiciary I - Civil Law: HOUSE BILLS 4763, 5447, 5841, 5942, 6220, 6259 and 6273.
Judiciary II - Criminal Law: HOUSE BILLS 3984, 5164, 5321, 6221, 6224 and 6246.
Labor: HOUSE BILLS 5427, 5885 and 6127.
Medicaid Reform, Family & Children Services: HOUSE BILL 6277.

Personnel and Pensions: HOUSE BILL 5416.

Public Utilities: HOUSE BILLS 5336 and 5378.

Renewable Energy: HOUSE BILL 692.

Revenue & Finance: HOUSE BILLS 833, 885, 886, 1109, 1328, 1331, 2367, 3998, 4808, 5237, 5380, 5780, 5806, 5812, 5828, 5830, 5831, 6044, 6074 and 6126.

State Government Administration: HOUSE BILLS 4871, 4928, 4985, 5065, 5288, 5483, 5748, 5802, 6045, 6119, 6268, 6272, HOUSE RESOLUTIONS 751, 873, 907, 919 and HOUSE JOINT RESOLUTION CONSTITUTIONAL AMENDMENT 15.

Transportation, Regulation, Roads & Bridges: HOUSE BILLS 4123, 5178 and 5181.

Vehicles & Safety: HOUSE BILLS 1325, 5184 and 5846.

Veterans' Affairs: HOUSE BILL 5823.

LEGISLATIVE MEASURES REASSIGNED TO COMMITTEE:

HOUSE BILL 6013 was recalled from the Committee on Electric Generation & Commerce and reassigned to the Committee on Renewable Energy.

The committee roll call vote on the foregoing Legislative Measures is as follows:

4, Yeas; 0, Nays; 0, Answering Present.

Y Currie(D), Chairperson

Y Black(R), Republican Spokesperson

A Lang(D)

Y Schmitz(R)

Y Turner(D)

MOTIONS SUBMITTED

Representative Rose submitted the following written motion, which was placed on the order of Motions in Writing:

MOTION

Pursuant to Rule 60(b), I move to table HOUSE BILL 5118.

Representative Rose submitted the following written motion, which was placed on the order of Motions in Writing:

MOTION

Pursuant to Rule 60(b), I move to table HOUSE BILL 6057.

Representative Black submitted the following written motion, which was placed on the order of Motions in Writing:

MOTION

Pursuant to Rule 60(b), I move to table HOUSE BILL 4840.

Representative Black submitted the following written motion, which was placed on the order of Motions in Writing:

MOTION

Pursuant to Rule 60(b), I move to table HOUSE BILL 4838.

Representative Black submitted the following written motion, which was placed on the order of Motions in Writing:

MOTION

Pursuant to Rule 58(a), I move to discharge the Committee on Health Care Availability and Accessibility from further consideration of HOUSE RESOLUTION 844 and suspend Rule 58(b), relating to calender requirements and advance to the order of Resolutions.

Representative Eddy submitted the following written motion, which was placed on the order of Motions in Writing:

MOTION

Pursuant to Rule 60(b), I move to table HOUSE BILL 4878.

PENSION NOTE SUPPLIED

A Pension Note has been supplied for HOUSE BILL 5839.

HOUSING AFFORDABILITY IMPACT NOTE SUPPLIED

A Housing Affordability Impact Note has been supplied for HOUSE BILL 5975.

FISCAL NOTES SUPPLIED

Fiscal Notes have been supplied for HOUSE BILLS 4795 and 5975.

STATE MANDATES FISCAL NOTE SUPPLIED

A State Mandates Fiscal Note has been supplied for HOUSE BILL 4795.

REQUEST FOR FISCAL NOTES

Representative Black requested that Fiscal Notes be supplied for HOUSE BILLS 3631, as amended, 4826 and 4827.

Representative Osterman requested that a Fiscal Note be supplied for HOUSE BILL 4965.

REQUEST FOR STATE MANDATES FISCAL NOTE

Representative Osterman requested that a State Mandates Fiscal Note be supplied for HOUSE BILL 4965.

REQUEST FOR PENSION NOTE

Representative Black requested that a Pension Note be supplied for HOUSE BILL 4826 and 4827.

Representative Mautino requested that a Pension Note be supplied for HOUSE BILL 4650.

REQUEST FOR STATE DEBT IMPACT NOTE

Representative Mautino requested that a State Debt Impact Note be supplied for HOUSE BILL 4650.

CHANGE OF SPONSORSHIP

With the consent of the affected members, Representative Senger was removed as principal sponsor, and Representative Mathias became the new principal sponsor of HOUSE BILL 4916.

With the consent of the affected members, Representative Senger was removed as principal sponsor, and Representative Bassi became the new principal sponsor of HOUSE BILL 4920.

HOUSE RESOLUTIONS

The following resolutions were offered and placed in the Committee on Rules.

HOUSE RESOLUTION 967

Offered by Representative Ford:

WHEREAS, Certain banks have received Troubled Asset Relief Program (TARP) funds to save them in these difficult times; and

WHEREAS, Many other banks did not have access to TARP funds; and

WHEREAS, Many banks invested in government-sponsored enterprises, which were highly rated by the government and thought to be secure by these community banks, but then created significant losses to the banks through the downturn in the economy through no fault of the banks themselves; and

WHEREAS, Banks make loans to persons and businesses in the community, but they have been unable to do all they can because of a lack of capital; and

WHEREAS, Banks will be important to the recovery and restabilization of community housing, especially housing affected by the current foreclosure crisis; and

WHEREAS, Banks also invest in the community through their philanthropic works; and

WHEREAS, Banks throughout the United States would be affected, recapitalized, and saved through appropriate legislation; therefore, be it

RESOLVED, BY THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES OF THE NINETY-SIXTH GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, that we urge Congress to pass legislation supporting banks that were affected by the government-sponsored enterprise fallout and the subsequent downturn in the economy to allow those banks for the 2010 tax year to go back 5 years for deductions of losses allowed for the 2008 and 2009 tax years; and be it further

RESOLVED, That a suitable copy of the legislation be presented to each member of the Illinois congressional delegation.

HOUSE RESOLUTION 971

Offered by Representative Franks:

WHEREAS, Mental illnesses, such as depression, bipolar disorder, schizophrenia, and many others, can lead to suicide attempts if left untreated; and

WHEREAS, Mental illness is recognized as a disorder of the mind and body; if left undiagnosed, undertreated, or untreated, mental illness increases the chances of an attempted or successful suicide; and

WHEREAS, Many suicides are derived from depression and other mental disorders, a substance abuse disorder, or a combination of both; and

WHEREAS, The stigma associated with suicide is the result of a lack of understanding of mental illness; and

WHEREAS, The survivors of suicide represent a large group of people who suffer alone and in silence; and

WHEREAS, For every successful suicide, there are an estimated minimum of 6 suicide survivors; and

WHEREAS, Suicide is the 11th leading cause of death in the United States; therefore, be it

RESOLVED, BY THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES OF THE NINETY-SIXTH GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, that we express our support for improved suicide awareness in the State of Illinois in order to educate citizens about mental illness and other disorders that can lead to suicide and successful diagnoses and treatment of the underlying causes of suicide, thereby increasing the numbers of survivors.

HOUSE JOINT RESOLUTION 105

Offered by Representative Brauer:

WHEREAS, The General Assembly takes pride in recognizing the accomplishments and contributions of Illinois citizens; and

WHEREAS, J. Garrett Tolan was a visionary and pioneer of the Angus breed of cattle; and

WHEREAS, J. Garrett Tolan was a President of the American Angus Association and an inductee into the National Cattlemen's Hall of Fame; and

WHEREAS, J. Garrett Tolan's son John J. Tolan began working in the family business of breeding Angus show cattle before he started elementary school; and

WHEREAS, As a young teen, John J. Tolan received a national award, sponsored by Firestone Rubber Company, which recognized the most promising agricultural youth in the country; and

WHEREAS, J. Garrett Tolan's son John J. Tolan was a master breeder of multiple breeds of horses and cattle, but will likely be best remembered for his influence on the Angus cattle business; and

WHEREAS, The cattle and show circuit were John's life, and each year the main focus was to do well at the Chicago International, the world's premiere show for Angus cattle; and

WHEREAS, At the Chicago International, Tolan Farms showed 102 class winners and 85 Champions, bred 15 International Grand Champions, and exhibited 10 Best Ten Head groups; and

WHEREAS, The Tolan career record for Angus at all shows totaled 845 class winners and 385 Champions; and

WHEREAS, In 1951, Tolan Farms set a world record sale, which was the record sales price per head not only for Angus cattle, but also for livestock of any description, including Thoroughbred racehorses; and

WHEREAS, John J. Tolan served as a Director of the American Angus Association for 6 years; and

WHEREAS, John J. Tolan received many national honors and was voted by his peers as the number one breeder/judge of Angus cattle in the nation for 4 consecutive years; and

WHEREAS, John J. Tolan exhibited and judged Angus cattle at nearly every top tier show in North America; and

WHEREAS, John J. Tolan exhibited world and national champions of countless breeds and raced quarter horses and thoroughbreds for decades; and

WHEREAS, John J. Tolan could evaluate an animal's conformation in a split second and possessed a nearly photographic memory for both livestock and pedigrees; and

WHEREAS, John J. Tolan always loved that the livestock industry afforded one the opportunity to do business with and become friends with many interesting people; and

WHEREAS, Although John was widely viewed as a master breeder of livestock and was highly regarded, he was a modest man that deflected most praise that came his way; and

WHEREAS, The Tolans' immense contribution to Illinois agriculture and the development of Angus cattle should be recognized, and they deserve to have their achievements noted and remembered by current and future generations; therefore, be it

RESOLVED, BY THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES OF THE NINETY-SIXTH GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, THE SENATE CONCURRING HEREIN, that we designate Barn 13 at the Illinois State Fairgrounds in Springfield as the J. Garrett and John J. Tolan Barn in recognition of the contributions of J. Garrett and John Tolan to agriculture in the State; and be it further

RESOLVED, That a suitable copy of this resolution be presented to the Director of Agriculture and the Director of Central Management Services.

HOUSE JOINT RESOLUTION 106

Offered by Representative Brauer:

WHEREAS, The 10th Illinois Volunteer Cavalry Regiment was formed by Presidential Proclamation by President Abraham Lincoln in September 1861; and

WHEREAS, The Regiment of 12 companies was mustered into service at Camp Butler from November 25, 1861, until November 22, 1865, during which period approximately 2,152 men served; and

WHEREAS, The Regiment fought in Texas, on the banks of the Mississippi, and in such places as Prairie Grove, Arkansas; Vicksburg, Mississippi; and Milliken's Bend, Louisiana; and

WHEREAS, The Regiment lost a total of 290 soldiers during service; one officer and 24 enlisted men

were mortally wounded; and 3 officers and 262 enlisted men died from disease, accidents, and Confederate imprisonment; and

WHEREAS, The Regiment was mustered out of service on November 22, 1865, in San Antonio, Texas, and the Regiment was discharged at Camp Butler on January 6, 1866; and

WHEREAS, The Regiment was reborn by members of the 10th Illinois Volunteer Cavalry Regiment in October 1984; and

WHEREAS, The 10th Illinois Volunteer Cavalry Regiment strives, through its reenactments, to provide enjoyable opportunities for individuals and families to experience, learn, and, in return, teach others about all aspects of life in the mid-19th century; therefore, be it

RESOLVED, BY THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES OF THE NINETY-SIXTH GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, THE SENATE CONCURRING HEREIN, that we designate March 25, 2010, as the official date for the remustering of the 10th Illinois Volunteer Cavalry Regiment in the State of Illinois and urge the citizens of this State to educate themselves on the historical importance and continued contributions of the 10th Volunteer Cavalry; and be it further

RESOLVED, That a suitable copy of this resolution be presented to the 10th Illinois Volunteer Cavalry Regiment.

HOUSE JOINT RESOLUTION 108

Offered by Representative Currie:

BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES OF THE NINETY-SIXTH GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, THE SENATE CONCURRING HEREIN, that the two Houses shall convene in Joint Session on Wednesday, March 10, 2010 at the hour of 12:00 o'clock noon for the purpose of hearing his Excellency Governor Pat Quinn present to the General Assembly his Budget Message for the Fiscal Year 2011, as required by Chapter 15, Section 20/50-5 of the Illinois Compiled Statutes.

AGREED RESOLUTIONS

The following resolutions were offered and placed on the Calendar on the order of Agreed Resolutions.

HOUSE RESOLUTION 953

Offered by Representative D'Amico:

Honors the administration, staff, and students of Carl Schurz High School on the occasion of the school's 100 years of educational and social service to the Chicago community.

HOUSE RESOLUTION 956

Offered by Representative Stephens:

Congratulates O'Fallon High School senior Keith Surber on winning the Class 3A State title in wrestling on February 20, 2010.

HOUSE RESOLUTION 957

Offered by Representative Hamos:

Shows support for the mission and spirit of Northwestern University Dance Marathon, congratulates the marathon's dancers, supporters, and beneficiaries, and urges the people of this State to join in celebrating the pride, potential, and power of Northwestern University Dance Marathon and StandUp for Kids on the weekend of March 5-7, 2010.

HOUSE RESOLUTION 958

Offered by Representative Hamos:

Congratulates Peter S. Knobel on the occasion of his retirement after 30 years of outstanding leadership in the greater Jewish and non-Jewish community as the Senior Rabbi of Beth Emet the Free Synagogue.

HOUSE RESOLUTION 959

Offered by Representative Osmond:
Congratulates Dennis Volling, Antioch Fire Department Fire Chief, on his retirement.

HOUSE RESOLUTION 960

Offered by Representative Osmond:
Mourns the death of John J. "Jack" Thelen of Antioch.

HOUSE RESOLUTION 962

Offered by Representative Currie:
Congratulates Hattie Mary Walker on the occasion of her 100th birthday.

HOUSE RESOLUTION 963

Offered by Representative Reis:
Congratulates the members of the Mt. Carmel Middle School Junior Lady Aces basketball team for winning the State championship at the 2010 Southern Illinois Junior High School Athletic Association (SIJHSAA) Class L State basketball tournament.

HOUSE RESOLUTION 964

Offered by Representative Leitch:
Mourns the death of Bradley Eugene Horton of Peoria.

HOUSE RESOLUTION 965

Offered by Representative Riley:
Honors Lisa Parker for her commitment to excellence in broadcasting and for her service to the Chicagoland community in the provision of cogent and balanced analysis of consumer and public policy issues.

HOUSE RESOLUTION 966

Offered by Representative Crespo:
Congratulates Janice Guzon of Hoffman Estates for winning the 2010 Prudential Spirit of Community Award.

HOUSE RESOLUTION 968

Offered by Representative Pihos:
Recognizes the Lincoln Foundation for Performance Excellence and its efforts to assist Illinois organizations to strive for performance excellence and thanks each of the organizations the foundation has recognized for the devotion to excellence they have demonstrated.

HOUSE RESOLUTION 969

Offered by Representative Tryon:
Congratulates Eugene E. Lowery, Undersheriff of the McHenry County Sheriff's Office, on his retirement.

HOUSE RESOLUTION 970

Offered by Representative Tryon:

Recognizes the members of the Chicago Ice Theatre for their great work in blending figure skating, theater, and dance.

HOUSE RESOLUTION 972

Offered by Representative Howard:

Mourns the death of E. Duke McNeil of Chicago.

HOUSE RESOLUTION 973

Offered by Representative Reis:

Congratulates the members of the Teutopolis Wooden Shoes Junior High School 7th grade basketball team for winning the Class 7-3A State Basketball Championship.

HOUSE RESOLUTION 974

Offered by Representative Reis:

Congratulates the members of the Carmi-White County Lady Bullpups on the occasion of the team's victory at the Southern Illinois Junior High School Athletic Association Class L State championship game.

HOUSE RESOLUTION 975

Offered by Representative Howard:

Congratulates Mamie Lee Clemons on the occasion of her 80th birthday.

HOUSE RESOLUTION 976

Offered by Representative Black:

Mourns the death of Harold H. "Herbie" Hadden of Newtown.

HOUSE RESOLUTION 977

Offered by Representative Black:

Mourns the death of Illinois State Police Sergeant Susan Voges of Ogden.

HOUSE BILLS ON SECOND READING

Having been reproduced, the following bill was taken up, read by title a second time and advanced to the order of Third Reading: HOUSE BILL 1026.

Having been read by title a second time on April 1, 2009 and held, the following bill was taken up and held on the order of Second Reading: HOUSE BILL 3814.

Having been reproduced, the following bill was taken up, read by title a second time and advanced to the order of Third Reading: HOUSE BILL 4553.

HOUSE BILL 4639. Having been reproduced, was taken up and read by title a second time.

The following amendment was offered in the Committee on State Government Administration, adopted and reproduced:

AMENDMENT NO. 1. Amend House Bill 4639 by replacing everything after the enacting clause with the following:

"Section 5. The Conservation District Act is amended by changing Section 15 as follows:

(70 ILCS 410/15) (from Ch. 96 1/2, par. 7116)

Sec. 15. (a) Whenever a district does not have sufficient money in its treasury to meet all necessary expenses and liabilities thereof, it may issue tax anticipation warrants. Such issue of tax anticipation warrants shall be subject to the provisions of Section 2 of "An Act to provide for the manner of issuing warrants upon the treasurer of the State or of any county, township, or other municipal corporation or quasi municipal corporation, or of any farm drainage district, river district, drainage and levee district, fire protection district and jurors' certificates", approved June 27, 1913, as now and hereafter amended.

(b) For the purpose of acquisition of real property, or rights thereto, a district may incur indebtedness and, as evidence of the indebtedness thus created, may issue and sell bonds without first obtaining the consent of the legal voters of the district.

(c) For the purpose of development of real property, a district may incur indebtedness and, as evidence of the indebtedness thus created, may issue and sell bonds only after the proposition to issue bonds has been submitted to the legal voters of the district at an election and has been approved by a majority of those voting on the proposition. Such election is subject to Section 15.1 of this Act.

(d) No district shall become indebted in any manner or for any purpose, to any amount including existing indebtedness in the aggregate exceeding 0.575% of the value, as equalized or assessed by the Department of Revenue, of the taxable property therein; except that a district entirely within a county of under 750,000 inhabitants and contiguous to a county of more than 2,000,000 inhabitants may incur indebtedness, including existing indebtedness, in the aggregate not exceeding 1.725% of that value if the aggregate indebtedness over 0.575% is submitted to the legal voters of the district at an election and is approved by a majority of those voting on the proposition as provided in Section 15.1.

(e) Before or at the time of issuing bonds for acquisition or development of real property, the district shall provide by ordinance for the collection of an annual tax, in addition to all other taxes authorized by this act, sufficient to pay such bonds and the interest thereon as the same respectively become due. Such bonds shall be divided into series, the first of which shall mature not later than 5 years after the date of issue and the last of which shall mature not later than 25 ~~20~~ years after the date of issue; shall bear interest at a rate or rates not exceeding the maximum rate permitted in "An Act to authorize public corporations to issue bonds, other evidences of indebtedness and tax anticipation warrants subject to interest rate limitations set forth therein", approved May 26, 1970, as now or hereafter amended; shall be in such form as the district shall by resolution provide and shall be payable as to both principal and interest from the proceeds of the annual levy of taxes authorized to be levied by this Section, or so much thereof as will be sufficient to pay the principal thereof and the interest thereon. Prior to the authorization and issuance of such bonds the district may, with or without notice, negotiate and enter into an agreement or agreements with any bank, investment banker, trust company or insurance company or group thereof whereunder the marketing of such bonds may be assured and consummated. The proceeds of such bonds shall be deposited in a special fund, to be kept separate and apart from all other funds of the conservation district.

(Source: P.A. 94-617, eff. 8-18-05.)

Section 10. The Downstate Forest Preserve District Act is amended by changing Section 13 as follows:

(70 ILCS 805/13) (from Ch. 96 1/2, par. 6323)

Sec. 13. Bonds; limitation on indebtedness. The board of any forest preserve district organized hereunder may, for any of the purposes enumerated in this Act, borrow money upon the faith and credit of such district, and may issue bonds therefor. However, a district with a population of less than 3,000,000 may not become indebted in any manner or for any purpose to an amount including existing indebtedness in the aggregate exceeding 2.3% of the assessed value of the taxable property therein, as ascertained by the last equalized assessment for State and county purposes. No district may incur (i) indebtedness in excess of .3% of the assessed value of taxable property in the district, as ascertained by the last equalized assessment for State and county purposes, for the development of forest preserve lands held by the district, or (ii) indebtedness for any other purpose except the acquisition of land including acquiring lands in fee simple along or enclosing water courses, drainage ways, lakes, ponds, planned impoundments or elsewhere which are required to store flood waters or control other drainage and water conditions necessary for the preservation and management of the water resources of the District, unless the proposition to issue bonds or otherwise incur indebtedness is certified by the board to the proper election officials who shall submit the proposition at an election in accordance with the general election law, and approved by a majority of those voting upon the proposition. No district containing fewer than 3,000,000 inhabitants may incur

indebtedness for the acquisition of land or lands for any purpose in excess of 55,000 acres, including all lands theretofore acquired, unless the proposition to issue bonds or otherwise incur indebtedness is first submitted to the voters of the district at a referendum in accordance with the general election law and approved by a majority of those voting upon the proposition. Before or at the time of issuing bonds, the board shall provide by ordinance for the collection of an annual tax sufficient to pay the interest on the bonds as it falls due, and to pay the bonds as they mature. All bonds issued by any forest preserve district must be divided into series, the first of which matures not later than 5 years after the date of issue and the last of which matures not later than ~~25~~ 20 years after the date of issue, or for bonds issued prior to January 1, 2011, commonly known as "Build America Bonds" as authorized by Section 54AA of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, and for bonds issued from time to time to refund "Build America Bonds", not later than 25 years after the date of issue.

This Section does not apply to a forest preserve district created under Section 18.5 of the Conservation District Act.

(Source: P.A. 96-828, eff. 12-2-09.)

Section 99. Effective date. This Act takes effect upon becoming law."

There being no further amendments, the foregoing Amendment No. 1 was ordered engrossed; and the bill, as amended, was advanced to the order of Third Reading.

Having been reproduced, the following bill was taken up, read by title a second time and advanced to the order of Third Reading: HOUSE BILL 4685.

HOUSE BILL 4644. Having been reproduced, was taken up and read by title a second time.

The following amendment was offered in the Committee on Personnel and Pensions, adopted and reproduced:

AMENDMENT NO. 1. Amend House Bill 4644, on page 1, line 5, after "14-104", by inserting "and adding Section 15-113.11"; and

on page 12, immediately below line 10, by inserting the following:

"(40 ILCS 5/15-113.11 new)

Sec. 15-113.11. Service for periods of voluntary or involuntary furlough. A participant may establish creditable service and earnings credit for periods of furlough beginning on or after July 1, 2009 and ending on or before June 30, 2011. To receive this credit, the participant must (i) apply in writing to the System before December 31, 2011; (ii) not receive compensation from an employer for any furlough period; and (iii) make employee contributions required under Section 15-157 based on the rate of basic compensation during the periods of furlough, plus an amount determined by the Board to be equal to the employer's normal cost of the benefit, plus compounded interest at the actuarially assumed rate from the date of voluntary or involuntary furlough to the date of payment. The participant shall provide, at the time of application, written certification from the employer providing the total number of furlough days a participant has been required to take."

There being no further amendments, the foregoing Amendment No. 1 was ordered engrossed; and the bill, as amended, was advanced to the order of Third Reading.

Having been reproduced, the following bills were taken up, read by title a second time and advanced to the order of Third Reading: HOUSE BILLS 4796 and 4820.

Having been reproduced, the following bill was taken up, read by title a second time and held on the order of Second Reading: HOUSE BILL 4826.

Having been reproduced, the following bill was taken up, read by title a second time and advanced to the order of Third Reading: HOUSE BILL 4846.

HOUSE BILL 4854. Having been recalled on February 18, 2010, and held on the order of Second Reading, the same was again taken up.

Representative Franks offered the following amendment and moved its adoption.

AMENDMENT NO. 2. Amend House Bill 4854, AS AMENDED, by replacing everything after the enacting clause with the following:

"Section 5. The Pawnbroker Regulation Act is amended by changing Sections 0.05, 6, and 7.5 and by adding Section 15 as follows:

(205 ILCS 510/0.05)

Sec. 0.05. Administration of Act.

(a) This Act shall be administered by the Secretary of Financial and Professional Regulation ~~Commissioner of Banks and Real Estate~~ who shall have all of the following powers and duties in administering this Act:

(1) To promulgate reasonable rules for the purpose of administering the provisions of this Act.

(2) To issue orders for the purpose of administering the provisions of this Act and any rule promulgated in accordance with this Act.

(3) To appoint hearing officers and to hire employees or to contract with appropriate persons to execute any of the powers granted to the Secretary Commissioner under this Section for the purpose of administering this Act and any rule promulgated in accordance with this Act.

(4) To subpoena witnesses, to compel their attendance, to administer an oath, to examine any person under oath, and to require the production of any relevant books, papers, accounts, and documents in the course of and pursuant to any investigation being conducted, or any action being taken, by the Secretary Commissioner in respect of any matter relating to the duties imposed upon, or the powers vested in, the Secretary Commissioner under the provisions of this Act or any rule promulgated in accordance with this Act.

(5) To conduct hearings.

(6) To impose civil penalties graduated up to \$1,000 against any person for each violation of any provision of this Act, any rule promulgated in accordance with this Act, or any order of the Secretary Commissioner based upon the seriousness of the violation.

(6.5) To initiate, through the Attorney General, injunction proceedings whenever it appears to the Secretary Commissioner that any person, whether licensed under this Act or not, is engaged or about to engage in an act or practice that constitutes or will constitute a violation of this Act or any rule prescribed under the authority of this Act. The Secretary Commissioner may, in his or her discretion, through the Attorney General, apply for an injunction, and upon a proper showing, any circuit court may enter a permanent or preliminary injunction or a temporary restraining order without bond to enforce this Act in addition to the penalties and other remedies provided for in this Act.

(7) To issue a cease and desist order and, for violations of this Act, any order issued by the Secretary Commissioner pursuant to this Act, any rule promulgated in accordance with this Act, or any other applicable law in connection with the operation of a pawnshop, to suspend a license issued under this Act for up to 30 days.

(8) To determine compliance with applicable law and rules related to the operation of pawnshops and to verify the accuracy of reports filed with the Secretary Commissioner, the Secretary Commissioner, not more than one time every 2 years, may, but is not required to, conduct a routine examination of a pawnshop, and in addition, the Secretary Commissioner may examine the affairs of any pawnshop at any time if the Secretary Commissioner has reasonable cause to believe that unlawful or fraudulent activity is occurring, or has occurred, therein.

(9) In response to a complaint, to address any inquiries to any pawnshop in relation to its affairs, and it shall be the duty of the pawnshop to promptly reply in writing to such inquiries. The Secretary Commissioner may also require reports or information from any pawnshop at any time the Secretary Commissioner may deem desirable.

(10) To revoke a license issued under this Act if the Secretary Commissioner determines that (a) a licensee

has been convicted of a felony in connection with the operations of a pawnshop; (b) a licensee knowingly, recklessly, or continuously violated this Act, a rule promulgated in accordance with this Act, or any order of the Secretary Commissioner; (c) a fact or condition exists that, if it had existed or had been known at the time of the original application, would have justified license refusal; or (d) the

licensee knowingly submits materially false or misleading documents with the intent to deceive the ~~Secretary Commissioner~~ or any other party.

(11) Following license revocation, to take possession and control of a pawnshop for the purpose of examination, reorganization, or liquidation through receivership and to appoint a receiver, which may be the ~~Secretary Commissioner~~, a pawnshop, or another suitable person.

(b) After consultation with local law enforcement officers, the Attorney General, and the industry, the ~~Secretary Commissioner~~ may by rule require that pawnbrokers operate video camera surveillance systems to record photographic representations of customers and retain the tapes produced for up to 30 days.

(c) Pursuant to rule, the ~~Secretary Commissioner~~ shall issue licenses on an annual or multi-year basis for operating a pawnshop. Any person currently operating or who has operated a pawnshop in this State during the 2 years preceding the effective date of this amendatory Act of 1997 shall be issued a license upon payment of the fee required under this Act. New applicants shall meet standards for a license as established by the ~~Secretary Commissioner~~. Except with the prior written consent of the ~~Secretary Commissioner~~, no individual, either a new applicant or a person currently operating a pawnshop, may be issued a license to operate a pawnshop if the individual has been convicted of a felony or of any criminal offense relating to dishonesty or breach of trust in connection with the operations of a pawnshop. The ~~Secretary Commissioner~~ shall establish license fees. The fees shall not exceed the amount reasonably required for administration of this Act. It shall be unlawful to operate a pawnshop without a license issued by the ~~Secretary Commissioner~~.

(d) In addition to license fees, the ~~Secretary Commissioner~~ may, by rule, establish fees in connection with a review, approval, or provision of a service, and levy a reasonable charge to recover the cost of the review, approval, or service (such as a change in control, change in location, or renewal of a license). The ~~Secretary Commissioner~~ may also levy a reasonable charge to recover the cost of an examination if the ~~Secretary Commissioner~~ determines that unlawful or fraudulent activity has occurred. The ~~Secretary Commissioner~~ may require payment of the fees and charges provided in this Act by certified check, money order, an electronic transfer of funds, or an automatic debit of an account.

(e) The Pawnbroker Regulation Fund is established as a special fund in the State treasury. Moneys collected under this Act shall be deposited into the Fund and used for the administration of this Act. In the event that General Revenue Funds are appropriated to the ~~Department of Financial and Professional Regulation Office of the Commissioner of Banks and Real Estate~~ for the initial implementation of this Act, the Governor may direct the repayment from the Pawnbroker Regulation Fund to the General Revenue Fund of such advance in an amount not to exceed \$30,000. The Governor may direct this interfund transfer at such time as he deems appropriate by giving appropriate written notice. Moneys in the Pawnbroker Regulation Fund may be transferred to the Professions Indirect Cost Fund, as authorized under Section 2105-300 of the Department of Professional Regulation Law of the Civil Administrative Code of Illinois.

(f) The ~~Secretary Commissioner~~ may, by rule, require all pawnshops to provide for the expenses that would arise from the administration of the receivership of a pawnshop under this Act through the assessment of fees, the requirement to pledge surety bonds, or such other methods as determined by the ~~Secretary Commissioner~~.

(g) All final administrative decisions of the ~~Secretary Commissioner~~ under this Act shall be subject to judicial review pursuant to the provisions of the Administrative Review Law. For matters involving administrative review, venue shall be in either Sangamon County or Cook County.

(Source: P.A. 94-91, eff. 7-1-05.)

(205 ILCS 510/5) (from Ch. 17, par. 4655)

Sec. 5. Record requirements.

(a) Except in municipalities located in counties having 3,000,000 or more inhabitants, every pawn and loan broker shall keep a standard record book that has been approved by the sheriff of the county in which the pawnbroker does business. In municipalities in counties with 3,000,000 or more inhabitants, the record book shall be approved by the police department of the municipality in which the pawn or loan broker does business. At the time of each and every loan or taking of a pledge, an accurate account and description, in the English language, of all the goods, articles and other things pawned or pledged, the amount of money, value or thing loaned thereon, the time of pledging the same, the rate of interest to be paid on such loan, and the name and residence of the person making such pawn or pledge shall be printed, typed, or written in ink in the record book. Such entry shall include the serial number or identification number of items received which bear such number. Except for items purchased from dealers possessing a federal employee identification number who have provided a receipt to the pawnbroker, every pawnbroker shall also record in his book, an accurate account and description, in the English language, of all goods, articles and other

things purchased or received for the purpose of resale or loan collateral by the pawnbroker from any source, not in the course of a pledge or loan, the time of such purchase or receipt and the name and address of the person or business which sold or delivered such goods, articles, or other things to the pawnbroker. No entry in such book shall be erased, mutilated or changed.

(b) Every pawnbroker shall require identification to be shown him by each person pledging or pawning any goods, articles or other things to the pawnbroker. If the identification shown is a driver's license or a State identification card issued by the Secretary of State and contains a photograph of the person being identified, only one form of identification must be shown. If the identification shown is not a driver's license or a State identification card issued by the Secretary of State and does not contain a photograph, 2 forms of identification must be shown, and one of the 2 forms of identification must include his or her residence address. These forms of identification shall include, but not be limited to, any of the following: driver's license, social security card, utility bill, employee or student identification card, credit card, or a civic, union or professional association membership card. In addition, in a municipality with a population of 1,000,000 or more inhabitants, if the customer does not have an identification issued by a governmental entity containing a photograph of the person being identified, the pawnbroker shall photograph the customer in color and record the customer's name, residence address, date of birth, social security number, gender, height, and weight on the reverse side of the photograph. If the customer has no social security number, the pawnbroker shall record this fact.

A county or municipality, including a home rule unit, may regulate a pawnbroker's identification requirements for persons pledging or pawning goods, articles, or other things to the pawnbroker in a manner that is not less restrictive than the regulation by the State of a pawnbroker's identification requirements for persons pledging or pawning goods, articles, or other things. A home rule unit may not regulate a pawnbroker's identification requirements for persons pledging or pawning goods, articles, or other things to the pawnbroker in a manner less restrictive than the regulation by the State of a pawnbroker's identification requirements for persons pledging or pawning goods, articles, or other things. This Section is a limitation under subsection (i) of Section 6 of Article VII of the Illinois Constitution on the concurrent exercise by home rule units of the powers and functions exercised by the State.

(c) A pawnbroker may maintain the records required by subsection (a) in computer form if the computer form has been approved by the Commissioner, the sheriff of the county in which the shop is located, and the police department of the municipality in which the shop is located.

(d) Records, including reports to the ~~Secretary Commissioner~~, maintained by pawnbrokers shall be confidential, and no disclosure of pawnbroker records shall be made except disclosures authorized by this Act or ordered by a court of competent jurisdiction. No record transferred to a governmental official shall be improperly disclosed, provided that use of those records as evidence of a felony or misdemeanor shall be a proper purpose.

(e) Pawnbrokers and their associations may lawfully give appropriate governmental agencies computer equipment for the purpose of transferring information pursuant to this Act.

(Source: P.A. 91-608, eff. 8-19-99; 92-215, eff. 8-2-01.)

(205 ILCS 510/6) (from Ch. 17, par. 4656)

Sec. 6. Inspection of records.

(a) The book or computer records, as well as every article or other thing of value so pawned or pledged, shall at all times be open to the inspection of the ~~Secretary Commissioner~~, the sheriff of the county, his deputies, or any members of the police force of any city in the county in which such pawnbroker does business. In addition, the ~~Secretary Commissioner~~ shall be authorized to inspect the books or records of any business he or she has reasonable cause to believe is conducting pawn transactions and should be licensed under this Act.

(b) The book or computer records, pawn tickets, or any other records required by the ~~Secretary Commissioner~~ under this Act or any rule promulgated in accordance with this Act shall be maintained for a period of 3 years after the date on which the record or ticket was prepared. These records and tickets shall be open to inspection of the ~~Secretary Commissioner~~ at all times during the 3-year period.

(Source: P.A. 92-215, eff. 8-2-01.)

(205 ILCS 510/7.5)

Sec. 7.5. Report to the ~~Secretary Commissioner~~. The ~~Secretary Commissioner~~, as often as the ~~Secretary Commissioner~~ shall deem necessary or proper, may require a pawnshop to submit a full and detailed report of its operations including, but not limited to, the number of pawns made, the amount financed on pawn transactions, and the number and amount of pawns surrendered to law enforcement.

The ~~Secretary Commissioner~~ shall prescribe the form of the report and establish the date by which the

report must be filed.

(Source: P.A. 90-477, eff. 7-1-98; 90-602, eff. 7-1-98.)

(205 ILCS 510/15 new)

Sec. 15. Temporary buying locations; unregistered buyers.

(a) For purposes of this Section:

"Temporary buying location" means a location used by an unregistered buyer, including, but not limited to, hotels and motels.

"Unregistered buyer" means an individual business, or an agent of an individual business, engaged in the business of purchasing from the public, scrap precious metals, including, but not limited to, jewelry, precious stones, semi-precious stones, coins, silver, gold, and platinum, that conducts transactions at a temporary buying location but is not registered under this Act.

(b) An unregistered buyer that seeks to conduct business at a temporary buying location in this State must comply with all of the following:

(1) An unregistered buyer must register with the sheriff of the county at least 30 days prior to its intention to conduct transactions in that county.

(2) An unregistered buyer must submit by 6 a.m. each day to the sheriff of the county in which he or she is located detailed transaction records for the previous day, which must include purchaser, seller, and inventory information pursuant to subsection (b) of Section 5 of this Act.

(3) An unregistered buyer must pay a registration fee to the sheriff of the county in which it seeks to conduct business. This fee shall be used to defray the cost of reviewing the records required under this Section and may be apportioned as the sheriff sees fit.

(c) The Department of Financial and Professional Regulation may adopt rules necessary for administration of this Section, which must include a fee schedule for counties to follow.

Section 99. Effective date. This Act takes effect upon becoming law."

The foregoing motion prevailed and Amendment No. 2 was adopted.

There being no further amendments, the foregoing Amendment No. 2 was ordered engrossed; and the bill, as amended, was advanced to the order of Third Reading.

Having been reproduced, the following bills were taken up, read by title a second time and advanced to the order of Third Reading: HOUSE BILLS 4856 and 4868.

HOUSE BILL 4873. Having been reproduced, was taken up and read by title a second time.

The following amendment was offered in the Committee on Vehicles & Safety, adopted and reproduced:

AMENDMENT NO. 1. Amend House Bill 4873 on page 4, line 21, by deleting "8-1.1"; and on page 4, line 23, by replacing "10a-10" with "10-9"; and on page 5, line 7, by deleting "20.5-5, 20.5-6"; and on page 5, line 9, by replacing "33D-1" with "33D-1, and in subsection (b) of Section 8-1"; and on page 13, line 20, by deleting "8-1.1"; and on page 13, line 22, by replacing "10a-10" with "10-9"; and on page 14, line 6, by deleting "20.5-5, 20.5-6"; and on page 14, line 8, by replacing "33D-1" with "33D-1, and in subsection (b) of Section 8-1".

There being no further amendments, the foregoing Amendment No. 1 was ordered engrossed; and the bill, as amended, was advanced to the order of Third Reading.

Having been reproduced, the following bill was taken up, read by title a second time and advanced to the order of Third Reading: HOUSE BILL 4945.

HOUSE BILL 4964. Having been reproduced, was taken up and read by title a second time.

The following amendment was offered in the Committee on Elections & Campaign Reform, adopted and reproduced:

AMENDMENT NO. 1. Amend House Bill 4964 on page 1, in line 5, by replacing "Sections 2A-1.1 and 7A-1" with "Section 2A-1.1"; and
by deleting line 18 on page 1 through line 26 on page 2.

There being no further amendments, the foregoing Amendment No. 1 was ordered engrossed; and the bill, as amended, was advanced to the order of Third Reading.

HOUSE BILL 4968. Having been reproduced, was taken up and read by title a second time.

The following amendment was offered in the Committee on Cities & Villages, adopted and reproduced:

AMENDMENT NO. 1. Amend House Bill 4968 on page 3, by replacing lines 4 through 9 with the following:
"to be annexed. The territory included".

There being no further amendments, the foregoing Amendment No. 1 was ordered engrossed; and the bill, as amended, was advanced to the order of Third Reading.

Having been reproduced, the following bill was taken up, read by title a second time and advanced to the order of Third Reading: HOUSE BILL 4969.

HOUSE BILL 5054. Having been read by title a second time on February 23, 2010, and held on the order of Second Reading, the same was again taken up.

The following amendment was offered in the Committee on Human Services, adopted and reproduced.

AMENDMENT NO. 1. Amend House Bill 5054 as follows:
on page 1, by replacing lines 20 through 23 with the following:

"On or before July 1, 2011, the Department shall cease issuing monthly MediPlan cards and shall instead issue permanent or semi-permanent member cards to individuals enrolled for medical assistance. Furthermore, the Department may employ any reasonable means by which providers may verify an individual's eligibility for medical assistance in place of MediPlan cards."; and

on page 2, by deleting lines 1 through 4; and
on page 2, by deleting lines 6 and 7.

There being no further amendments, the foregoing Amendment No. 1 was ordered engrossed; and the bill, as amended, was advanced to the order of Third Reading.

HOUSE BILL 5079. Having been reproduced, was taken up and read by title a second time.

The following amendment was offered in the Committee on Health Care Licenses, adopted and reproduced:

AMENDMENT NO. 1. Amend House Bill 5079 on page 2, by replacing line 21 through line 23 with the following:

"care provider, who ordered or provided the services in question and who is licensed under the Medical Practice Act of 1987 is a physician licensed to practice medicine in all its branches, has certified that one of the following".

There being no further amendments, the foregoing Amendment No. 1 was ordered engrossed; and the bill, as amended, was held on the order of Second Reading.

Having been reproduced, the following bill was taken up, read by title a second time and advanced to the order of Third Reading: HOUSE BILL 5161.

HOUSE BILL 5193. Having been reproduced, was taken up and read by title a second time.

The following amendment was offered in the Committee on State Government Administration, adopted and reproduced:

AMENDMENT NO. 1. Amend House Bill 5193, on page 1, by replacing lines 18 through 20 with "pounds. Plates issued under this Section".

There being no further amendments, the foregoing Amendment No. 1 was ordered engrossed; and the bill, as amended, was advanced to the order of Third Reading.

Having been reproduced, the following bills were taken up, read by title a second time and advanced to the order of Third Reading: HOUSE BILLS 5204, 5223, 5224, 5234 and 5255.

HOUSE BILL 5262. Having been reproduced, was taken up and read by title a second time.

The following amendment was offered in the Committee on Personnel and Pensions, adopted and reproduced:

AMENDMENT NO. 1. Amend House Bill 5262, on page 11, lines 2 and 3, by replacing "August 28, 2009 (the effective date of Public Act 96-775)" with "the effective date of this amendatory Act of the 96th General Assembly"; and on page 11, lines 23 and 24, by replacing "July 27, 2009 (the effective date of Public Act 96-97)" with "the effective date of this amendatory Act of the 96th General Assembly".

There being no further amendments, the foregoing Amendment No. 1 was ordered engrossed; and the bill, as amended, was advanced to the order of Third Reading.

Having been reproduced, the following bill was taken up, read by title a second time and advanced to the order of Third Reading: HOUSE BILL 5283.

HOUSE BILL 5285. Having been reproduced, was taken up and read by title a second time.

The following amendment was offered in the Committee on Judiciary I - Civil Law, adopted and reproduced:

AMENDMENT NO. 1. Amend House Bill 5285 on page 1, line 12, by replacing "\$40" with "\$35"; and on page 1, line 15, by replacing "\$10 \$5" with "\$5"; and on page 5, line 25, by replacing "\$40" with "\$35"; and on page 15, line 21, by replacing "\$40" with "\$35"; and on page 23, line 13, by replacing "\$40" with "\$35"; and on page 35, line 24, by replacing "\$40" with "\$35".

There being no further amendments, the foregoing Amendment No. 1 was ordered engrossed; and the bill, as amended, was advanced to the order of Third Reading.

Having been reproduced, the following bills were taken up, read by title a second time and advanced to the order of Third Reading: HOUSE BILLS 5294, 5302, 5307, 5376 and 5458.

HOUSE BILL 5469. Having been reproduced, was taken up and read by title a second time.

The following amendment was offered in the Committee on Judiciary I - Civil Law, adopted and reproduced:

AMENDMENT NO. 1. Amend House Bill 5469 by replacing everything after the enacting clause with the following:

"Section 5. The Illinois Trust and Payable on Death Accounts Act is amended by changing Sections 2, 3, and 4 and by adding Sections 10 and 15 as follows:

(205 ILCS 625/2) (from Ch. 17, par. 2132)

Sec. 2. Definitions. As used in this Act, the following words have the meanings ascribed to them as set forth herein:

(a) "Institution" includes any bank as defined in Section 2 of the Illinois Banking Act, any association as defined in Section 1-10.03 of the Illinois Savings and Loan Act, any insured savings bank as defined in Section 1007.75 of the Savings Bank Act, or any credit union as defined in Section 1.1 of the Illinois Credit Union Act, and similar federal institutions.

(b) "Account" includes any account, deposit, certificate of deposit, withdrawable capital account or credit union share in any institution.

(c) "Beneficiary" includes a natural person who is living, a trust, a corporation, a charitable organization, or any other entity that maintains a lawful existence under the state or federal authority pursuant to which it was organized.

(Source: P.A. 92-285, eff. 1-1-02.)

(205 ILCS 625/3) (from Ch. 17, par. 2133)

Sec. 3. Trust Account Incidents. If one or more persons opening or holding an account sign an agreement with the institution providing that the account shall be held in the name of a person or persons designated as trustee or trustees for one or more ~~persons~~ ~~designated as a beneficiary or~~ beneficiaries, the account and any balance therein which exists from time to time shall be held as a trust account and unless otherwise agreed in writing between the person or persons opening or holding the account and the institution:

(a) If two or more persons are designated trustees of the account, as between them they shall hold the account and all balances therein which exist from time to time as joint tenants with right of survivorship and not as tenants in common;

(b) Any trustee during his or her lifetime may change any of the designated beneficiaries without the knowledge or consent of the other trustees or the beneficiaries by a written instrument accepted by the institution;

(c) Any trustee may make additional deposits to and withdraw any part or all of the account at any time without the knowledge or consent of the other trustees or the beneficiaries, subject to the bylaws and regulations of the institution, and all withdrawals shall constitute a revocation of the agreement as to the amount withdrawn; and

(d) Upon the death of the last surviving trustee the ~~person~~ ~~designated as the beneficiary~~ (i) who is then living, if the beneficiary is a natural person, or (ii) that maintains a lawful existence under the state or federal authority pursuant to which it was organized, if the beneficiary is not a natural person, shall be the sole holder of the account, unless more than one beneficiary is named and then living or in existence, in which case said beneficiaries shall hold the account in equal shares as tenants in common. If no beneficiary is then living or in existence, the proceeds shall vest in the estate of the last surviving trustee.

(Source: P.A. 84-461.)

(205 ILCS 625/4) (from Ch. 17, par. 2134)

Sec. 4. Payable on Death Account Incidents. If one or more persons opening or holding an account sign an agreement with the institution providing that on the death of the last surviving person designated as holder the account shall be paid to or held by one or more designated beneficiaries ~~another person or~~ ~~persons~~, the account, and any balance therein which exists from time to time, shall be held as a payment on death account and unless otherwise agreed in writing between the person or persons opening or holding the account and the institution:

(a) Any holder during his or her lifetime may change any of the designated beneficiaries ~~persons~~ to own the account at the death of the last surviving holder without the knowledge or consent of any other holder or the designated beneficiaries ~~persons~~ by a written instrument accepted by the institution;

(b) Any holder may make additional deposits to and withdraw any part or all of the account at any time without the knowledge or consent of any other holder or the designated beneficiaries ~~person or persons~~ to own the account at the death of the last surviving holder, subject to the bylaws and regulations of the

institution, and all withdrawals shall constitute a revocation of the agreement as to the amount withdrawn; and

(c) Upon the death of the last surviving holder of the account, the ~~beneficiary person~~ so designated to be the owner of the account (i) who is then living, if the beneficiary is a natural person, or (ii) that maintains a lawful existence under the state or federal authority pursuant to which it was organized, if the beneficiary is not a natural person, shall be the sole owner of the account, unless more than one ~~beneficiary person~~ is so designated and then living or in existence, in which case those ~~beneficiaries persons~~ shall hold the account in equal shares as tenants in common with no right of survivorship as between those ~~beneficiaries persons~~. If no ~~beneficiary person~~ designated as the owner of the account on the death of the last surviving holder is then living or in existence, the proceeds shall vest in the estate of the last surviving holder of the account. (Source: P.A. 92-285, eff. 1-1-02.)

(205 ILCS 625/10 new)

Sec. 10. Distribution by institution. Upon the death of the last surviving trustee or holder of the account, the institution that maintains the account shall distribute the proceeds to the beneficiary or beneficiaries designated in the agreement controlling the account without further liability. No institution, however, shall be required to distribute the account proceeds until the institution receives (i) legal evidence of death of all trustees or holders of the account, (ii) identification from each beneficiary then living, or business records evidencing the lawful existence and parties authorized to collect on behalf of each beneficiary not a natural person, and (iii) written direction from each beneficiary to close the account and distribute the proceeds in a form acceptable to the institution. If the institution, in its discretion, is unable to identify one or more beneficiaries, or cannot determine the lawful existence of any beneficiary, or cannot determine a party authorized to collect on behalf of any beneficiary, or if conflicting claims to the account are made by the beneficiaries or other interested parties, then the institution may refuse to distribute the proceeds, without liability to any beneficiary or other party, until the institution receives a determination of ownership by a court of appropriate jurisdiction.

(205 ILCS 625/15 new)

Sec. 15. Application of amendments. Section 10 and the other changes to this Act made by this amendatory Act of the 96th General Assembly apply to all accounts subject to this Act regardless of the date of execution of the agreement controlling the account.

Section 99. Effective date. This Act takes effect upon becoming law."

There being no further amendments, the foregoing Amendment No. 1 was ordered engrossed; and the bill, as amended, was advanced to the order of Third Reading.

Having been reproduced, the following bills were taken up, read by title a second time and advanced to the order of Third Reading: HOUSE BILLS 5507, 5509 and 5510.

HOUSE BILL 5511. Having been reproduced, was taken up and read by title a second time.

The following amendment was offered in the Committee on Personnel and Pensions, adopted and reproduced:

AMENDMENT NO. 1. Amend House Bill 5511, on page 12, line 4, after "districts", by adding "served".

There being no further amendments, the foregoing Amendment No. 1 was ordered engrossed; and the bill, as amended, was advanced to the order of Third Reading.

Having been reproduced, the following bills were taken up, read by title a second time and advanced to the order of Third Reading: HOUSE BILLS 5678, 5718, 5761, 5818, 5819, 5820, 5859, 5861 and 5888.

HOUSE BILL 5891. Having been reproduced, was taken up and read by title a second time.

The following amendment was offered in the Committee on Human Services, adopted and reproduced:

AMENDMENT NO. 1. Amend House Bill 5891 as follows:
on page 9, line 9, by replacing "subject to appropriation" with "to be paid from funds appropriated to the Department for its medical programs".

There being no further amendments, the foregoing Amendment No. 1 was ordered engrossed; and the bill, as amended, was advanced to the order of Third Reading.

Having been reproduced, the following bills were taken up, read by title a second time and advanced to the order of Third Reading: HOUSE BILLS 5006, 5946, 5958, 6006 and 6079.

RECALL

At the request of the principal sponsor, Representative Reitz, HOUSE BILL 5224 was recalled from the order of Third Reading to the order of Second Reading and held on that order.

ACTION ON MOTIONS

Pursuant to Rule 58(a), Representative Black moved to discharge the committee on Health Care Availability & Access from further consideration HOUSE RESOLUTION 844, to suspend Rule 58(b), relating to calender requirements and to advance the resolution to the order of Resolutions.

And on that motion, a vote was taken resulting as follows:

47, Yeas; 62, Nays; 0, Answering Present.

(ROLL CALL 2)

The motion was lost.

HOUSE BILLS ON SECOND READING

Having been reproduced, the following bill was taken up, read by title a second time and advanced to the order of Third Reading: HOUSE BILL 4669.

HOUSE BILL 4586. Having been reproduced, was taken up and read by title a second time.

The following amendment was offered in the Committee on State Government Administration, adopted and reproduced:

AMENDMENT NO. 1. Amend House Bill 4586 by replacing everything after the enacting clause with the following:

"Section 5. The State Commemorative Dates Act is amended by adding Section 155 as follows:

(5 ILCS 490/155 new)

Sec. 155. Day of Remembrance of the Victims of Slavery and the Transatlantic Slave Trade. March 25 of each year is designated as the Day of Remembrance of the Victims of Slavery and the Transatlantic Slave Trade, a day for the people of the State to commemorate and reflect upon the contributions of African American slaves to Illinois and to the United States, in concert with the United Nations' International Day of Remembrance of the Victims of Slavery and the Transatlantic Slave Trade.

Section 99. Effective date. This Act takes effect upon becoming law."

There being no further amendments, the foregoing Amendment No. 1 was ordered engrossed; and the bill, as amended, was advanced to the order of Third Reading.

HOUSE BILL 4756. Having been reproduced, was taken up and read by title a second time.

The following amendment was offered in the Committee on Human Services, adopted and reproduced:

AMENDMENT NO. 1. Amend House Bill 4756 by replacing everything after the enacting clause with the following:

"Section 1. Short title. This Act may be cited as the Farmers' Market Technology Improvement Program Act.

Section 5. Definitions. As used in this Act:

"Farmers' market" means a common facility or area that has been approved by the United States Department of Agriculture's Food and Nutrition Service where several farmers or growers gather on a regular, recurring basis to sell a variety of fresh fruits and vegetables and other locally-grown farm products directly to consumers. The term "farmers' market" includes nontraditional fresh food markets.

"LINK card" means an electronic benefits transfer card issued by the Department of Human Services for the purpose of enabling a user of the card to obtain SNAP (formerly known as food stamps) benefits or cash.

Section 10. Farmers' Market Technology Improvement Program.

(a) The Department of Human Services and the Department of Agriculture shall implement a Farmers' Market Technology Improvement Program. The purpose of this program is to increase access to fresh fruits and vegetables and other LINK eligible food products, including quality meat and dairy, for all Illinois residents by allowing LINK program participants to redeem their SNAP benefits at farmers' markets. The Department of Human Services and the Department of Agriculture shall solicit federal and State funding for the purpose of implementing this program.

(b) The Farmers' Market Technology Improvement Fund is created as a special fund in the State Treasury for the purpose of implementing the Farmers' Market Technology Improvement Program. All monies received pursuant to this Act shall be deposited into the Farmers' Market Technology Improvement Fund. Funding for the program must be used for one or more of the following purposes:

- (1) The purchase or rental of wireless point of sale terminals capable of processing SNAP benefits disbursed under the LINK program.
- (2) Monthly or transaction fees associated with LINK card transactions. No fees related to credit or debit transactions will be reimbursed.
- (3) Outreach to LINK program participants.

Section 15. The State Finance Act is amended by adding Section 5.755 as follows:

(30 ILCS 105/5.755 new)

Sec. 5.755. The Farmers' Market Technology Improvement Fund.

Section 99. Effective date. This Act takes effect July 1, 2011."

Representative Ford offered the following amendment and moved its adoption:

AMENDMENT NO. 2. Amend House Bill 4756, AS AMENDED, with reference to page and line numbers of House Amendment No. 1 as follows:

on page 1, by replacing lines 7 through 13 with the following:

"Farmers' market" means a nontraditional fresh food market, licensed by the United States Department of Agriculture's Food and Nutrition Service to accept SNAP benefits, where farmers or growers sell a variety of fresh fruits and vegetables and other locally-grown farm products directly to consumers."; and

on page 3, by replacing lines 3 through 7 with the following:

"Section 15. Implementation of regulations. The Department of Human Services shall adopt necessary rules and shall implement the program by March 31, 2011.

Section 20. The State Finance Act is amended by adding Section 5.755 as follows:

(30 ILCS 105/5.755 new)

Sec. 5.755. The Farmers' Market Technology Improvement Fund."

on page 3, by replacing lines 8 through 9 with the following:

"Section 99. Effective date. This Act takes effect July 1, 2010."

The foregoing motion prevailed and Amendment No. 2 was adopted.

There being no further amendments, the foregoing Amendments numbered 1 and 2 were ordered engrossed; and the bill, as amended, was advanced to the order of Third Reading.

AGREED RESOLUTIONS

HOUSE RESOLUTIONS 953, 956, 957, 958, 959, 960, 962, 963, 964, 965, 966, 969, 970, 972, 973, 974, 975, 976 and 977 were taken up for consideration.

Representative Currie moved the adoption of the agreed resolutions.

The motion prevailed and the agreed resolutions were adopted.

At the hour of 1:50 o'clock p.m., Representative Currie moved that the House do now adjourn until Wednesday, March 3, 2010, at 12:00 o'clock noon, allowing perfunctory time for the Clerk.

The motion prevailed.

And the House stood adjourned.

STATE OF ILLINOIS
NINETY-SIXTH
GENERAL ASSEMBLY
HOUSE ROLL CALL
QUORUM ROLL CALL FOR ATTENDANCE

March 02, 2010

0 YEAS

0 NAYS

114 PRESENT

P Acevedo	P Davis, William	P Joyce	P Reitz
P Arroyo	P DeLuca	P Kosel	P Riley
P Bassi	P Dugan	P Lang	P Rita
P Beaubien	P Dunkin	P Leitch	P Rose
P Beiser	P Durkin	P Lyons	P Sacia
P Bellock	P Eddy	P Mathias	P Saviano
P Berrios	P Farnham	P Mautino	P Schmitz
P Biggins	P Feigenholtz	P May	P Senger
P Black	P Flider	P McAsey	P Sente
P Boland	P Flowers	P McAuliffe	P Smith
P Bost	P Ford	P McCarthy	P Sommer
P Bradley	E Fortner	P McGuire	P Soto
P Brady	P Franks	P Mell	P Stephens
P Brauer	P Fritchey	E Mendoza	P Sullivan
P Burke	P Froehlich	P Miller	P Thapedi
P Burns	P Golar	P Mitchell, Bill	P Tracy
P Cavaletto	P Gordon, Careen	P Mitchell, Jerry	P Tryon
P Chapa LaVia	P Gordon, Jehan	P Moffitt	P Turner
P Coladipietro	P Graham (ADDED)	P Mulligan (ADDED)	P Verschoore
P Cole	P Hamos	P Myers	P Wait
P Collins	P Hannig	P Nekritz	P Walker
P Colvin	P Harris	P Osmond	P Washington
P Connelly	P Hatcher	P Osterman	P Watson
P Coulson	P Hernandez	P Phelps(ADDED)	P Winters
P Crespo	P Hoffman (ADDED)	P Pihos	P Yarbrough
P Cross	P Holbrook	P Poe	P Zalewski
P Cultra	P Howard	P Pritchard	A Mr. Speaker
P Currie	P Jackson	P Ramey	
P D'Amico	P Jakobsson	P Reboletti	
P Davis, Monique	P Jefferson	P Reis	

E - Denotes Excused Absence

STATE OF ILLINOIS
NINETY-SIXTH
GENERAL ASSEMBLY
HOUSE ROLL CALL
HOUSE RESOLUTION 844
SUSPEND RULE 58B & DISCHARGE COMMITTEE
LOST

March 02, 2010

47 YEAS

62 NAYS

0 PRESENT

N Acevedo	N Davis, William	Y Joyce	N Reitz
N Arroyo	N DeLuca	Y Kosel	N Riley
Y Bassi	N Dugan	N Lang	N Rita
Y Beaubien	N Dunkin	Y Leitch	Y Rose
N Beiser	Y Durkin	N Lyons	Y Sacia
Y Bellock	Y Eddy	Y Mathias	Y Saviano
N Berrios	N Farnham	N Mautino	Y Schmitz
Y Biggins	N Feigenholtz	N May	Y Senger
Y Black	N Flider	N McAsey	N Sente
N Boland	N Flowers	Y McAuliffe	N Smith
Y Bost	N Ford	NV McCarthy	Y Sommer
N Bradley	E Fortner	N McGuire	N Soto
Y Brady	N Franks	N Mell	Y Stephens
Y Brauer	N Fritchey	E Mendoza	Y Sullivan
N Burke	N Froehlich	N Miller	N Thapedi
N Burns	N Golar	Y Mitchell, Bill	Y Tracy
Y Cavaletto	N Gordon, Careen	Y Mitchell, Jerry	Y Tryon
N Chapa LaVia	N Gordon, Jehan	Y Moffitt	N Turner
Y Coladipietro	A Graham	E Mulligan	N Verschoore
Y Cole	N Hamos	Y Myers	Y Wait
N Collins	N Hannig	N Nekritz	N Walker
N Colvin	N Harris	Y Osmond	N Washington
Y Connelly	Y Hatcher	N Osterman	Y Watson
Y Coulson	N Hernandez	A Phelps	Y Winters
N Crespo	E Hoffman	Y Pihos	N Yarbrough
Y Cross	N Holbrook	Y Poe	N Zalewski
Y Cultra	N Howard	Y Pritchard	A Mr. Speaker
N Currie	N Jackson	Y Ramey	
N D'Amico	N Jakobsson	Y Reboletti	
N Davis, Monique	N Jefferson	Y Reis	

E - Denotes Excused Absence

105TH LEGISLATIVE DAY**Perfunctory Session****TUESDAY, MARCH 2, 2010**

At the hour of 5:47 o'clock p.m., the House convened perfunctory session.

**TEMPORARY COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENTS
FOR COMMITTEES NOT REPORTING**

Representative Flowers replaced Representative Fritchey in the Committee on Insurance on March 2, 2010.

TEMPORARY COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENTS

Representative Reitz replaced Representative Turner in the Committee on Rules (A) on March 2, 2010.

Representative Feigenholtz replaced Representative Golar in the Committee on Health Care Availability and Accessibility on March 2, 2010.

Representative Mell replaced Representative Jefferson in the Committee on Consumer Protection on March 2, 2010.

Representative Bradley replaced Representative Phelps in the Committee on Agriculture & Conservation on March 2, 2010.

Representative Jefferson replaced Representative Crespo in the Committee on Cities & Villages on March 2, 2010.

Representative Black replaced Representative Fortner in the Committee on Cities & Villages on March 2, 2010.

Representative Hatcher replaced Representative Stephens in the Committee on Cities & Villages on March 2, 2010.

Representative Nekritz replaced Representative Crespo in the Committee on Public Utilities on March 2, 2010.

Representative Zalewski replaced Representative Mendoza in the Committee on Public Utilities on March 2, 2010.

REPORTS FROM THE COMMITTEE ON RULES

Representative Currie, Chairperson, from the Committee on Rules to which the following were referred, action taken on March 2, 2010, (A) reported the same back with the following recommendations:

LEGISLATIVE MEASURES APPROVED FOR FLOOR CONSIDERATION:

That the resolution be reported "recommends be adopted" and be placed on the House Calendar: HOUSE JOINT RESOLUTION 108.

LEGISLATIVE MEASURES ASSIGNED TO COMMITTEE:

Agriculture & Conservation: HOUSE AMENDMENT No. 1 to HOUSE BILL 1900.

Judiciary I - Civil Law: HOUSE BILL 5409 and HOUSE AMENDMENT No. 1 to HOUSE BILL 1545.

The committee roll call vote on the foregoing Legislative Measures is as follows:

4, Yeas; 0, Nays; 0, Answering Present.

Y Currie(D), Chairperson	A Black(R), Republican Spokesperson
Y Lang(D)	Y Schmitz(R)
Y Reitz(D)(replacing Turner)	

REPORTS FROM STANDING COMMITTEES

Representative Flowers, Chairperson, from the Committee on Health Care Availability and Accessibility to which the following were referred, action taken on March 2, 2010, reported the same back with the following recommendations:

That the bill be reported "do pass as amended" and be placed on the order of Second Reading-- Short Debate: HOUSE BILL 5766.

That the bill be reported "do pass" and be placed on the order of Second Reading-- Short Debate: HOUSE BILLS 4924 and 6061.

The committee roll call vote on House Bill 4924 is as follows:

9, Yeas; 0, Nays; 0, Answering Present.

A Flowers(D), Chairperson	Y May(D), Vice-Chairperson
Y Osmond(R), Republican Spokesperson	Y Burns(D)
Y Connelly(R)	A Dugan(D)
A Golar(D)	Y Harris(D)
Y Mulligan(R)	Y Schmitz(R)
Y Sommer(R)	Y Zalewski(D)

The committee roll call vote on House Bill 5766 is as follows:

7, Yeas; 4, Nays; 0, Answering Present.

A Flowers(D), Chairperson	Y May(D), Vice-Chairperson
N Osmond(R), Republican Spokesperson	Y Burns(D)
N Connelly(R)	Y Dugan(D)
Y Feigenholtz(D) (replacing Golar)	Y Harris(D)
Y Mulligan(R)	N Schmitz(R)
N Sommer(R)	Y Zalewski(D)

The committee roll call vote on House Bill 6061 is as follows:

8, Yeas; 3, Nays; 0, Answering Present.

Y Flowers(D), Chairperson	Y May(D), Vice-Chairperson
N Osmond(R), Republican Spokesperson	Y Burns(D)
A Connelly(R)	Y Dugan(D)
Y Feigenholtz(D) (replacing Golar)	Y Harris(D)
Y Mulligan(R)	N Schmitz(R)
N Sommer(R)	Y Zalewski(D)

Representative Colvin, Chairperson, from the Committee on Consumer Protection to which the following were referred, action taken on March 2, 2010, reported the same back with the following recommendations:

That the bill be reported “do pass as amended” and be placed on the order of Second Reading-- Short Debate: HOUSE BILL 5476.

The committee roll call vote on House Bill 5476 is as follows:
8, Yeas; 5, Nays; 0, Answering Present.

Y Colvin(D), Chairperson	Y Jackson(D), Vice-Chairperson
N Sullivan(R), Republican Spokesperson	N Beaubien(R)
A Bost(R)	Y Crespo(D)
Y Farnham(D)	Y Graham(D)
Y Hernandez(D)	Y Mell (D) (replacing Jefferson)
N Pihos(R)	N Ramey(R)
Y Rita(D)	N Tracy(R)

Representative Monique Davis, Chairperson, from the Committee on Financial Institutions to which the following were referred, action taken on March 2, 2010, reported the same back with the following recommendations:

That the bill be reported “do pass as amended” and be placed on the order of Second Reading-- Short Debate: HOUSE BILL 4933.

The committee roll call vote on House Bill 4933 is as follows:
16, Yeas; 0, Nays; 0, Answering Present.

Y Davis, Monique(D), Vice-Chairperson	A Mitchell, Bill(R), Republican Spokesperson
Y Acevedo(D)	Y Bellock(R)
A Black(R)	Y Burke(D)
A Coladipietro(R)	Y Coulson(R)
A Dunkin(D)	Y Durkin(R)
Y Fritchey(D)	A Hamos(D)
Y Holbrook(D)	Y Joyce(D)
Y Leitch(R)	Y Lyons(D)
Y McCarthy(D)	Y Reitz(D)
A Osterman(D)	A Pritchard(R)
Y Rose(R)	A Smith(D)
Y Senger(R)	A Soto(D)
Y Watson(R)	

Representative Collins, Chairperson, from the Committee on Public Utilities to which the following were referred, action taken on March 2, 2010, reported the same back with the following recommendations:

That the bill be reported “do pass” and be placed on the order of Second Reading-- Short Debate: HOUSE BILL 5879.

The committee roll call vote on House Bill 5879 is as follows:
13, Yeas; 0, Nays; 0, Answering Present.

Y Collins(D), Chairperson	Y Holbrook(D), Vice-Chairperson
Y Bost(R), Republican Spokesperson	Y Arroyo(D)
Y Coladipietro(R)	Y Connelly(R)
Y Nekritz(D) (replacing Crespo)	Y Durkin(R)
Y Franks(D)	Y Jefferson(D)
Y Zalewski(D) (replacing Mendoza)	A Saviano(R)
Y Sullivan(R)	Y Thapedi(D)

Representative Phelps, Chairperson, from the Committee on Agriculture & Conservation to which the following were referred, action taken on March 2, 2010, reported the same back with the following recommendations:

That the bill be reported “do pass” and be placed on the order of Second Reading-- Short Debate: HOUSE BILLS 5231, 5858, 5901, 6132 and 6249.

The committee roll call vote on House Bills 5231, 5901 and 6132 is as follows:
12, Yeas; 0, Nays; 0, Answering Present.

Y Bradley(D) (replacing Phelps)	Y Verschoore(D), Vice-Chairperson
Y Sacia(R), Republican Spokesperson	Y Cavaletto(R)
Y Cultra(R)	Y Dugan(D)
Y Flider(D)	A Flowers(D)
Y Hamos(D)	Y Moffitt(R)
Y Myers(R)	Y Reis(R)
Y Reitz(D)	

The committee roll call vote on House Bill 5858 is as follows:
12, Yeas; 0, Nays; 0, Answering Present.

Y Bradley(D) (replacing Phelps)	Y Verschoore(D), Vice-Chairperson
Y Sacia(R), Republican Spokesperson	Y Cavaletto(R)
Y Cultra(R)	Y Dugan(D)
Y Flider(D)	A Flowers(D)
Y Hamos(D)	Y Moffitt(R)
Y Myers(R)	Y Reis(R)
Y Reitz(D)	

The committee roll call vote on House Bill 6249 is as follows:
11, Yeas; 1, Nay; 0, Answering Present.

Y Bradley(D) (replacing Phelps)	Y Verschoore(D), Vice-Chairperson
Y Sacia(R), Republican Spokesperson	Y Cavaletto(R)
Y Cultra(R)	Y Dugan(D)
Y Flider(D)	A Flowers(D)
N Hamos(D)	Y Moffitt(R)
Y Myers(R)	Y Reis(R)
Y Reitz(D)	

Representative Froehlich, Chairperson, from the Committee on Cities & Villages to which the following were referred, action taken on March 2, 2010, reported the same back with the following recommendations:

That the bill be reported “do pass as amended” and be placed on the order of Second Reading-- Short Debate: HOUSE BILL 5970.

That the bill be reported “do pass” and be placed on the order of Second Reading-- Short Debate: HOUSE BILLS 4699, 4837, 5295, 5540, 5671 and 5960.

The committee roll call vote on House Bills 4699 and 4837 is as follows:
7, Yeas; 2, Nays; 0, Answering Present.

Y Froehlich(D), Chairperson	A Riley(D), Vice-Chairperson
Y Mathias(R), Republican Spokesperson	Y Jefferson(D) (replacing Crespo)
Y Black(R) (replacing Fortner)	N Sente(D)
Y Hatcher(R) (replacing Stephens)	N Walker(D)
Y Wait(R)	Y Yarbrough(D)

The committee roll call vote on House Bill 5970 is as follows:
10, Yeas; 0, Nays; 0, Answering Present.

Y Froehlich(D), Chairperson	Y Riley(D), Vice-Chairperson
Y Mathias(R), Republican Spokesperson	Y Crespo(D)

Y Fortner(R)
 Y Stephens(R)
 Y Wait(R)

Y Sente(D)
 Y Walker(D)
 Y Yarbrough(D)

The committee roll call vote on House Bills 5295, 5540, 5671 and 5960 is as follows:
 10, Yeas; 0, Nays; 0, Answering Present.

Y Froehlich(D), Chairperson
 Y Mathias(R), Republican Spokesperson
 Y Black(R) (replacing Fortner)
 Y Hatcher(R) (replacing Stephens)
 Y Wait(R)

Y Riley(D), Vice-Chairperson
 Y Jefferson(D) (replacing Crespo)
 Y Sente(D)
 Y Walker(D)
 Y Yarbrough(D)

INTRODUCTION AND FIRST READING OF BILLS

The following bill was introduced, read by title a first time, ordered reproduced and placed in the Committee on Rules:

HOUSE BILL 6622. Introduced by Representative Reboletti, AN ACT concerning State government.

At the hour of 5:49 o'clock p.m., the House Perfunctory Session adjourned.